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TO:     All Interested Parties 

FROM: Magisterial District Judge Robert L. Repard 

DATE:  December 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: Fee Schedule for 2024 

<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>< 

Please be advised that on January 1, 2024 an increase in costs will go into effect.  They 

are as follows: 
 

CIVIL COSTS 

 

COSTS    *SERVER FEES*   POSTAGE  

 

$500 OR LESS - $105.25  $75.00 per defendant   $12.00 each 

$501 -   $2000  -  $126.75  $75.00 per defendant   $12.00 each 

$2001 - $4000  -  $148.25   $75.00 per defendant   $12.00 each 

$4001 - $12000  - $201.75  $75.00 per defendant   $12.00 each 

 

* $10.00 or more may be required in constable fees for longer distances* 
 

LANDLORD TENANT 

COSTS        *SERVER FEES* 

 

$2000 OR LESS - $137.25      $75.00 per defendant 

$2001 - $4000    -  $158.75      $75.00 per defendant 

$4001 - $12000   - $201.75      $75.00 per defendant 

 

ORDER OF EXECUTION 

STATE COSTS $48.50 PLUS $338.00 

TOTAL COSTS - $386.50 

 

ORDER OF POSSESSION 

ADVANCE COSTS $200.00 

 

OBJECTION TO LEVY 

$22.00 

Revised 12/18/2023 


